(RMD)(FBI)

ALL II\IFCIRI-IA;I'IDN CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-12-2012 BY ©5l7% DMH/STE/HIS

From: THOMAS, JULIE F (TP)(CON)
Sent: :
To:

(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE

Ce:

Subject: Processing of 215 Requests tor Signature by the DGC or GC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Dear All:

Questions continue about how to get your 215 signed by the GC or the DGC. |

b7E

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

Room 7975

202-324-8528

202-324-1023 (fax)

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF Section 215-1111

b6
b7C
b7E




(OGC) (FBI)

Draly

BLL INFORMATION CONTAINED

From: (OGC) (FBY)
Sent: 9 3:04 PM

To: (OGC){FBI)
Subject: RESPONSE TO OIG

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-12-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STF/ IS

Recommendation 2 -I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

EFF Section 215-1126




ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 04-12-2012 BY 6517% DHH/STE/HTS

(OGC) (FBI)
From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: : 2009 3:35 PM
To: (OGC)KFBI)
Subject: Draft response to OIG
ekl ;

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .

Recommendations 3 and 4

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF Section 215-1127

b5




| [(OGC) (FBI)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-12-2012 BY e5179 DMH/STE/MIE

From: : |—0_£OGC) (FBI)
Sent: rEddam.Nﬂembﬁ.m.Z.IZO 7:47 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 215 report

Attachments: fine(215).001.doc
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FY! - see Valerie Caproni's email below.

Unit Chief ‘
Counterterrorism Law Unit i
FBI HQ Room 7947

STUIL | |

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 8:02 PM
To: J(0GC) (FBY); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I

Subject: 215 report

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

e 215 report. |

fine(215).001.doc
(36 KB)

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

~ EFF Section 215-1128
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